

Eleftherios (TJ) Venieris

Web Developer | Graphic Designer

tjvenieris1506@gmail.com

Summary

My name is Eleftherios (TJ) Venieris, and design is my life! Since my childhood days, I've always had a passion for design and creativity. When I envision on what to create, it all becomes reality. But moreover, I am very close with Web Development and Graphic Design, with over seven years of experience. I've recently graduated from Pinellas Technical College with a Certificate of Completion in both Web and Graphic Design, and now would like to take those goals to an even greater level.

My mission is to look for an employer to grow with, and to help make their company more successful. I also like to come up with my own ideas, and include other associates to give specific feedback to show that I'm a team player, and take coaching into a positive manner.

For it is my responsibility to get as much information as I can to turn ideas as unlike anything you've ever seen. I strive for excellence and commitment to bring success!

Education

Pinellas Technical College (Clearwater)

Digital Media Academy, Certificate of Completion - Occupational Completion Points A, B, C & D, 2011 - 2016

Pinellas Technical College (Clearwater)

Interior Design, Certificate of Completion - Occupational Completion Points A & B, 2015 - 2016

Activities and Societies: Student Council (Secretary)

Tarpon Springs High School

High School Diploma, Design, 2007 - 2011

Grade: 3.81/4.0

Activities and Societies: Drama Club, Television Production

Experience

Web Developer | Graphic Designer at The New Century Opera Company

January 2015 - March 2015 (3 months)

The New Century Opera Company is dedicated to presenting high-quality, traditional, English language opera in the Tampa Bay area! All performers are resident locally and are a living testament to the talent and skill of artists in West Central Florida. Responsibilities: Responsive Design | Logo Design | Custom Graphics | Donation Page.

Logo Design at Kefi Foods, LLC

November 2014 - November 2014 (1 month)

Kefi Foods, LLC is a Florida Domestic Limited-Liability Company filed on July 7, 2014. Responsibilities:
Logo Design | Vector Illustrations.

Character Designer at Bravo-DelaPaz

January 2012 - January 2012 (1 month)

Lifting Up Positive Communities Through Inspiring, Empowering, & Engaging Media. Responsibilities:
Custom Graphics | Illustrations.

Web Developer | Graphic Designer at Rx Direct Pharmacy

June 2011 - June 2011 (1 month)

Rx Direct Pharmacy is dedicated to providing a higher echelon of patient care. Rx Direct Pharmacy offers a full range of services to accommodate every resident's prescription and nonprescription needs. Responsibilities: Responsive Design | Logo Design | Custom Graphics.

Web Developer | Graphic Designer at Omega Management Group

April 2011 - May 2011 (2 months)

Omega Management Group Inc. and its Affiliates is committed to the provision of the highest quality care for its clients and residents in a safe, comfortable, attractive and clean environment. We will provide whatever care is necessary to maintain our residents and clients to age in place, at their most independent level, in comfort and with dignity. Responsibilities: Responsive Design | Logo Design | Custom Graphics

Skills & Expertise

Web Development

Graphic Design

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Microsoft Office

Microsoft Word

Sublime Text

Teamwork

Leadership

Acting

Microsoft PowerPoint

HTML5

Cascading Style Sheets (CSS)

Search Engine Optimization (SEO)

JavaScript

jQuery

Dreamweaver

InDesign

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Audition
Adobe Acrobat
WordPress
Hand Drafting
SketchUp
Chief Architect (CAD)

Volunteer Experience

Volunteering in the Arts at Tarpon Arts

June 2014 - Present

Tarpon Arts has opportunities for volunteers to assist at its historic venues.

- Performing Arts Center
 - Cultural Center
 - Safford House Museum
 - Historic Railroad Depot Museum
-

Organizations

The New Century Opera Company

Chorus Member

September 2014 to Present

The New Century Opera Company is dedicated to presenting high-quality, traditional, English language opera in the Tampa Bay area! All performers are resident locally and are a living testament to the talent and skill of artists in West Central Florida.

The Gilbert & Sullivan Players

Actor/Soloist

April 2013 to Present

The Gilbert & Sullivan Players is a community-based theater group that has performed in the Tampa Bay Area for more than 25 years.

Francis Wilson Playhouse

Actor/Soloist

July 2015 to Present

Francis Wilson Playhouse offers traditional theater to the community and builds and enhances the community's cultural image by offering a 8 show season.

Pinellas Technical College (Clearwater)

Student Council (Secretary)

September 2015 to May 2016

The Student Council is a body composed of elected and appointed student representatives which meets regularly to discuss matters of general concern regarding students. The assembly acts as a liaison between

the student body and the faculty, staff and administration by presenting proposals, programs, activities, and resolutions.

Honors and Awards

Certificate of Achievement - Student of the Month Nominee

Pinellas Technical College

January 2013

Nominated for "Favorite Leading Actor" in a Drama - Suncoast Theatre Alliance Recognition Awards 2016

Tarpon Arts

October 2016
